Chumbaakosgei88@gmail.com

**RE:** Registered Nurse Position Application

Dear Madam/Sir

Following a recent advertisement from your Organization for a medical surgical Nurse position, I was interested and I am positive that I would make a wonderful addition to your medical team.

In my role as a Registered Nurse, I have adequate knowledge in direct patient care, providing a firm foundation for the RN position in both organizational and client satisfaction. This accorded me with excellent critical thinking skills.

I am excited and looking forward to adding my strengths and proficiency in interpersonal relations toward your team efforts. My resume points-out my nursing skills and accomplishments. For questions regarding my experience and abilities in greater detail, please do not hesitate to contact me on 307-640-0251

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely, Kosgei Jepchumba

### JEPCHUMBA KOSGEI

north Augusta sc-29841♦ (307)640-0251 ♦ chumbaakosgei88gmail.com

### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Compassionate Registered Nurse with more than 9+ years of experience in providing quality holistic care to patients. With the goal of offering quality health care to clients, to actualize my capabilities, to contribute to organizational success and to further develop my professional training and work experience gained.

#### Skills

- clinical documentation
- Professional bedside manners
- Wound care
- Blood transfusion
- Initiating intravenous lines

- Patient discharge
- Care plan development
- Data collection and proper documentation
- Foley catheters
- Initiating adult resuscitation

## WORK HISTORY

Registered nurse, 08/16/2021 to current

AIKEN REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTRE- AIKEN SC

Registered Nurse, 01/2020 to August/8/2021

Banner health Platte county memorial hospital- Wheatland WY

- Conducting an individualized patient assessment prioritizing the data collection based on patients immediate needs within the time frame specified by policies, procedures and hospital protocols.
- Performing therapeutic ensuring intervention as established by individualized plan of care for both the patient and family.
- Providing individualized patient/family education customized to the adult/elderly and his/her family.
- Maintaining reports of patients medical histories and monitoring changes in their condition, carrying out the requisite treatments and medication
- Initiating emergency resuscitative measures according to adult resuscitative protocols/ providing instant care during medical emergencies, like burns accidents and heart attacks

# Registered Nurse, 09/2015- 10/2019

# Uasin Gishu County – Eldoret, Kenya

- Administered medications through oral, IV and intramuscular injections routs, monitoring responses and addressing new patient concerns
- Conducted patient education on how to improve lifestyle choices, hence reducing chance of re-hospitalization
- Collecting lap specimens within the scope of my practice and the hospital policies and prepare for lab testing

# **Registered Nurse**, 10/2014 to 08/2015

# Cedar hospital – Eldoret, Kenya

- Good ability to answer the patient and families questions and problems and resolve them.
- Have a positive attitude with the sense of responsibility.
- Good and clear communication among members of staff, patients and family.
- Provided individualized patient and family education in an organized manner
- Sound knowledge of equipment's and terminologies regarding labor and delivery nursing.

## EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Nursing: May 2020 to July 2021 Grand Canyon University - Phoenix, AZ Associates Degree: Nursing, 12/2013 Kenya Medical Training College - Kenya

### CERTIFICATIONS

- BLS certified
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) Certification 2020 to present